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Draft RFP #9-BG-79-2-78P

(Questions and Answers)
Mission Integration
1

	Question #: 1
	Date: February 25, 2003

	Section:
	Paragraph/Page #:

	Question: We have read the DRFPs released under solicitations 9-BG-79-2-78P-a (Mission Integration) and 9-BG-38-2-80P-a (Cargo Mission) and have not seen explicit interface functions spelled out between these contracts or with the forthcoming payload integration contract.  Perhaps we missed the specifications, or perhaps they are purposely omitted.

How will cargo integration interface with mission integration, and how will both interface with payload integration?  We would anticipate there to be both management and technical/operations interface functions interconnecting these three activities.  Could you please clarify?

Answer: The J-1 Statements of Work (SOWs) of both the Mission Integration Contract (MIC) and the Cargo Mission Contract (CMC) Draft RFPs, describe interfaces with other contracts, organizations, NASA teams, or products or reference applicable documents that provide interface information.  The MIC describes or identifies has ISS Program requirements documents, meetings, and teams that include inputs and participation from the ISS community at large, including Cargo Mission representatives and payload representatives from the NASA Payloads Office.  The Draft RFPs reference the Station Program Implementation Plans that describe interfaces from the perspective of functions and processes.   SPIP volumes 1 (Station Program Management Plan) and 2 (Program Planning and Manifesting) are applicable to the MIC, and volumes 3 (Cargo Analytical Integration) and 6 (Cargo Physical Integration) are applicable to or referenced in the CMC.  

Additional text has been added to section 3.0 and 3.1 of the Cargo Mission J-1 SOW to clarify the interfaces between the Cargo Mission contract and the Program Integration and Control and the MIC.   Section 3.0 and the beginning of 3.1 have been modified as shown in Attachment 1 (Added text in yellow; existing references highlighted in blue)

In general, the NASA Payloads Office integrates the payload customer data and provides integrated inputs to the Mission Integration and Cargo Mission through the processes and products identified in DRFP Section J-1 SOWs and the listed SPIPs.  

	Question #: 2
	Date: March 5, 2003

	Section: Synopsis
	Paragraph/Page #:

	Question: The synopsis that was released with the draft SOW in 10/02 provided a ROM for the size of the procurement.  Since the 10/02 synopsis stated that the draft RFP will contain any changes to the ROM and none were provided, should we assume that the ROM remains unchanged from that provided in 10/02?

Answer:  No, the ROM will be updated in the final RFP.  Additionally, the Government estimated FTE's will be provided in the final RFP.

	Question #: 3
	Date: March 5, 2003

	Section: B, B.2 Est CPlAF, B.3 IDIQ, F.5, Option to Extend Completion Date, and F.6, Option for the incremental Increase of Effort Required during Contract Performance
	Paragraph/Page #:

	Question:  The referenced contract clauses include blanks that the offerors are instructed to complete as part of the proposal.  Section L does not include any instructions for the model contract or the SF 33.  Will PPI related to these items be included in the final RFP?

Answer: Instructions will be included with the final RFP.

	Question #: 4
	Date: March 5, 2003

	Section: E.3
	Paragraph/Page #:

	Question: This clause mentions “the contractor’s Quality Plan (reference Attachment J-6)”. The RFP does not include Attachment J-6 and there is no DRD for the Quality Plan.  Is this plan due as part of the proposal or during contract performance? Please clarify the instructions.

Answer:  E.3 is revised to delete reference to a Quality Plan and to add reference to the Performance Assessment Plan DRD B-PM-04.  

	Question #: 5
	Date: March 5, 2003

	Section: G, G.2 Award Fee for Service Contracts (NASA 1852.216-76)
	Paragraph/Page #:

	Question: We have observed a limit of 70% on provisional fee payments. As this procurement is a small business set-aside, we recommend raising the limit on provisional fee to 80% as allowed by NASA FAR Supplement 1852.216-76 f(1).

Answer: The NASA FAR Supplement 1852.216-76 f (1) allows the Contracting Officer to insert a percent not to exceed 80%.  A provisional payment of 70% is determined to be reasonable and will remain unchanged.  

	Question #: 6
	Date: March 5, 2003

	Section: G.7
	Paragraph/Page #:

	Question: G.7 states “the estimated cost of this contract … was made by the Government and provided to the contractor in the solicitation leading to this contract”.  Will these numbers be provided by cost element in the final RFP?
Answer:

The Government has provided estimates for LOE, CF and IDIQ labor requirements and anticipates to provide non-labor costs (materials and travel) at the total contract level for CF, LOE, and IDIQ.  The estimate of non-labor costs will exclude facilities, minor subcontracts, and burdens on the non-labor estimate.

No further breakdown by cost element will be provided.

	Question #: 7
	Date: March 5, 2003

	Section: H, H.14 Access to Contractor Data, subparagraph (g)
	Paragraph/Page #:

	Question: This requirement, “the contractor shall describe the areas of its internal systems where NASA access will be permitted…”, etc., appears to be a proposal preparation instruction, however there is no DRD covering it in the draft RFP nor were similar requirements specified in Section L.  We recommend moving the requirement from H.14 to DRD B-PM-01, Mission Integration Program Management Plan.

Answer: 

We agree that the requirement to define NASA access to the contractors systems is consistent with the content of the MIC Program Management Plan (DRD B-PM-01) and the DRD will be updated to include this requirement for the final RFP.  

	Question #: 8
	Date: March 5, 2003

	Section: H, H.15 Additional Export Control Requirements
	Paragraph/Page #:

	Question: Please provide the exceptions or exemptions related to export control in use on the ISSP today. Please identify the specific SOW elements to which these Additional Export Control Requirements will apply.  

Answer: There are no standard exemptions or exceptions in the ISS Program to export control requirements. Each request is handled on a case-by-case basis.  The most common exceptions used today are TMP (temporary imports, exports, and re-exports), GOV (governments, international organizations), and ENC, (encryption commodities and software).  Also many items are evaluated and dispositioned as NLR (no license required).  Reference JSC Export Control Representative Handbook and the JSC Export Database Examples in the Technical Library

	Question #: 9
	Date: March 5, 2003

	Section: H.16
	Paragraph/Page #:

	Question: Does the Task Ordering Procedure described in H.16 apply to both LOE and IDIQ portions of the contract?

Answer: Yes, the Task Ordering procedures will apply to both the LOE and IDIQ portion of the contract.

	Question #: 10
	Date: March 5, 2003

	Section: I.5 (b)

J-1, 1.4.1
	Paragraph/Page #:

	Question: These clauses state that an IT Security Plan is required, however, there is no associated DRD identified in the Draft RFP.  We recommend a DRD be added in the final RFP.

Answer:   We agree to add the DRD to the final RFP for consistency with other deliverable requirements.

	Question #: 11
	Date: March 5, 2003

	Section: J-I, Table J-1 and Section L.17.III part 2, Table L.17.3
	Paragraph/Page #:

	Question: We note several contract method identification differences between Table J-1 and Table L.17.3. For example, the contract method for SOW 4.1.1.2 Launch Package Integration is depicted as LOE in Table J-1 and as CF in Table L.17.3.  Please clarify the differences between these tables.

Answer:  SOW 4.1.1.2 had an X for CF due to 4.1.1.2.7 being CF and the details were to be reported at the 4.1.1.2 level. This typo error will be corrected and the table will be updated to clarify areas which have multiple forms of contracting in the final RFP.

Table J-1 of the SOW identifies the type of contract method used for each section of the SOW. The table L.17.3 indicates the detailed vs. rollup data reports required for the cost reports to be submitted in the proposal. Each R or D on the table L.17.3 requires a report. The R or D indicates whether a rollup or detailed report is required. NOTE: There are no R or D’s next to LOE reports. These reports are defined in the LOE portion for that requested data. Table L.17.3 will be updated in the final RFP to clarify this approach.

	Question #: 12
	Date: March 5, 2003

	Section: Table L.17.3
	Paragraph/Page #:

	Question: 
 a.  We note the absence of a line item 4.1.1.1.x under Increment/Stage Integration that is provided in other 4.1.1 Mission Integration SOW elements including both LOE and CF components (e.g., 4.1.1.2.x Launch Package Integration – All Others).  We recommend including a line item 4.1.1.1.x Increment/Stage Integration – All Others for consistency.

Answer: Agree and will make the change in the final RFP

b.  We note the roll-up requirement stated for line item 4.0 Operations.  Since there are no additional associated SOW requirements under 4.0 Operations, the roll-up from 4.1 Mission Integration would be duplicated in the roll-up for 4.0 Operations. We recommend the 4.0 Operations roll-up be deleted.

Answer: Plan is to delete report requirement for 4.1 in the final RFP

c,  We interpret the table to state the detailed information required in line items 1.3 Configuration Management and 1.4 Program Information Technology are to be rolled up to 1.2 Business Management.  Is this correct or should the detailed information be rolled-up to 1.0 Management and Integration?  Please clarify.
Answer: The 1.2 Business Mgmt should be a “D” category vice “R”. This will be corrected in the final RFP.

	Question #: 13
	Date: March 5, 2003

	Section: J-1, Table J-1
	Paragraph/Page #:

	Question: SOW items 1.5,1.5.1,1.5.2, 4.0,4.1, and 4.0 do not indicate a specific contract method (CF, LOE, or IDIQ).  What is the specific contract method for each of these SOW elements?

Answer:  The sections referenced are introductory or provide generic requirements to be applied to the following sections. The contract types are specified at the next lower level.

	Question #: 14
	Date: March 5, 2003

	Section: J-3 & L.17.IV Vol. II
	Paragraph/Page #:

	Question: J-3 states the Safety and Health Plan requirement and references submittal information in DRD B-SM-01.  L.17.IV Vol. II states the requirement to submit the Safety and Health Plan is per DRD B-SA-02.  Please clarify the DRD reference.

Answer: Attachment J-3 incorporates the Safety and Health Plan, DRD B-SA-02, into the contract.  As such, Attachment J-3 will be revised to change the reference to DRD B-SA-02.

	Question #: 15
	Date: March 5, 2003

	Section: L.17.VI.E
	Paragraph/Page #:

	Question: 

Are overtime rates to be computed for the LOE hours provided?

Are minor subs to be included in the PCST for the LOE?

The instructions for the IDIQ RDTS indicate that minor sub labor hours or rates are not to be included on this form.  This appears to be inconsistent with minor subs participating in IDIQ TO’s. We believe the inconsistency could represent a cost performance risk. We recommend that minor sub rates be included in the IDIQ RDTS, weighted to reflect participation in the CF and LOE portions of the contract.

Answer:

Yes, overtime is allowed and will be computed on the cost templates (PCST and MCST).  These will be modified in the final RFP.

Yes.  The Prime Cost Summary Template will be modified in the final RFP to provide for the inclusion of minor subcontractors’ hours and costs as separate line items

Minor subs shall be included in your IDIQ rates development.  The Government will clarify cost instruction/templates for inclusion in the final RFP.

	Question #: 16
	Date: March 5, 2003

	Section: L.17.V.A.
	Paragraph/Page #:

	Question: The Draft RFP states that “each proposed subcontractor/team member expected to perform Mission Integration work over $1 million total (over a 4 year 9 month contract), shall complete RFP Attachment L-4 Past Performance Questionnaire ….”.   We recommend the word “total” be replaced with the word “annually” so that the REPP volume will be consistent with the cost instruction definition of a major subcontractor (per L.17.VI which uses “an annual estimated value that exceeds $1 million” as the criteria).  Based on the ROM previously provided for the Mission Integration Contract, $1 million annual value seems more appropriate as the definition for a major subcontractor.

Answer: The final RFP will be changed to reflect that $1 million annually will be the definition of major subcontractor.

	Question #: 17
	Date: March 5, 2003

	Section: L.17.V.A
	Paragraph/Page #:

	Question: The $10 million in total value criteria for prime contractor Past Performance contract identification is inconsistent with recent small business set-asides of comparable magnitude that have used a$1 million total value.   We recommend changing the limit to include contracts exceeding $1 million in total value.

Answer:  The $10 M threshold is appropriate for this contract and will remain unchanged.  However the final RFP will be modified to allow an alternative approach to those offerors who cannot identify 5 contracts over $10M.

	Question #: 18
	Date: March 5, 2003

	L.17.V: 2
	Paragraph/Page #:

	Question: The three-year time period for prime contractor Past Performance contract identification does not allow small businesses to fully demonstrate the breadth of their experience with the ISS Program.  The ISS Program has been active for 10 years. We believe a five-year limit would better afford small businesses the opportunity to demonstrate their relevant experience and past performance in association with the ISS Program within the past five years.
Answer: The purpose of the three-year time period is to obtain the most current and relevant past performance.   The three-year limitation is based on the Office of Federal Procurement Policy (OFPP) Best Practices and in accordance with FAR 42.1503 (e).  Therefore there will be no change to this limitation.

	Question #: 19
	Date: March 14, 2003

	Section: L.17.VI.B, C, D
	Paragraph/Page #:

	Question:  Should the contractor create a separate Excel workbook titled LOE with copies of the LPT, MSCSCT, and PCST to use in pricing the LOE effort?  If so, the contractor must input the LOE hours by labor category in the top half of the LPT form.  Is this correct?

Answer:  The offeror should create a separate Excel workbook titled LOE with copies of the LPT, MSCST, and PCST.  The offeror must input the LOE hours by labor category in the top half of the LPT.  The cost instructions will be updated in the final RFP to provide instructions for the organization of the electronic submittal.

	Question #: 20
	Date: March 14, 2003

	Section: L.17.VI
	Paragraph/Page #:

	Question: In order to convert the hours correctly for the IDIQ sample task orders, won’t the major subcontractors need to submit Form LCT for the Task Orders?

Answer:  The LCT will be eliminated in the final RFP.  The conversion will take place on the Task Order Pricing Template which is required for the Prime only.  The prime contractor will have to request the numbers of FTE’s/Hours from the subcontractors to calculate the proposed usage to apply to each labor category (SLC) for the IDIQ RDTT.

	Question #: 21
	Date: March 14, 2003

	Section: L.17.VI
	Paragraph/Page #:

	Question: After reviewing the number of spreadsheets included with the cost forms, it appears logical to include these forms in 4 separate workbooks labeled:  XXX-CF (First 3 letters of the company name followed by a hyphen and CF for Completion Form); XXX-LOE (Company name identifier – LOE); XXX-IDIQ (company name – IDIQ files plus the task order pricing template); and XXX-COMP (company name – Compensation Forms a through d).  Then a fifth workbook could be labeled XXX-EPM (company name – Excel Pricing Model) that would include a single worksheet that links all the other files (CF, LOE, and IDIQ, to provide the grand total of all proposed costs.  Is this acceptable?


Answer:  The final RFP will be modified to specify an organization of your CD submittal.  Five Excel workbooks will be required:  LOE, CF, IDIQ, EPM Summary Template and Other.  Please review the final cost proposal instructions for specific instructions.

	Question #: 22
	Date: March 14, 2003

	Section: L.17.VI
	Paragraph/Page #:

	Question: Since this procurement is a small business set-aside, will the tab labeled “SBCT” be deleted in the L-5a.xls workbook?

Answer:  The tab labeled “SBCT” will be deleted in the L-5a.xls workbook in the final RFP since this procurement is a small business set-aside.

	Question #: 23
	Date: March 14, 2003

	Section: L.17.III; Note 1 to Table L.17.3, 2nd sentence L.17.IV
	Paragraph/Page #:

	Question: This reference states “In addition, the total contract row requires a rolled up LOE resource table of all LOE in the contract.” An example LOE rollup resource table was not provided, however the LOE Direct Labor Hour Requirements Table is provided in L.17.VI.  Is the total contract LOE rollup table requested in L.17.3 Note 1 a restatement of the L.17.VI LOE Direct Labor Hour Requirements Table in FTEs?

Answer:  Yes.  The total contract LOE rollup table requested in L.17.3 Note 1 is a restatement of the L.17.VI LOE Direct Labor Hour Requirements Table in FTE’s.

	Question #: 24
	Date: March 14, 2003

	Section: L.17.1 Table Proposal Page Limitations, the Safety and Health Plan (DRD B-SA-02)
	Paragraph/Page #:

	Question: In Table L.17.1, Proposal Page Limitations, the Safety and Health Plan (DRD B-SA-02) is limited to 25 pages. We believe the 25-page limitation is inappropriate.  The Safety and Health Plan should be consistent with both contractor corporate policy and the JSC Safety and Health requirements. To ensure this consistency, a bidder’s plan may need to exceed the25 page limit.   Recommend removing the 25-page limitation.
Answer:  Table L17.1 Safety and Health Plan will be changed to “unlimited” for the Safety and Health Plan.

	Question #: 25
	Date: March 14, 2003

	Section: J-1, 6.1.2
	Paragraph/Page #:

	Question: The draft RFP states that the contractor’s Quality Management System (QMS) should comply with SAE AS9100.  Upon researching that standard, we discovered that it is directly aligned with the format and 20 elements of ISO 9001:2000, however, it was developed specifically for aerospace original equipment manufacturers (OEMs) and their supply chain.  This does not seem to be the appropriate QMS standard to apply to the MIC contract, nor is it consistent with the QMS standard adopted by NASA JSC.  It is recommended that the requirement be changed from compliance with SAE AS9100 to compliance with ISO 9001:2000.

Answer: SAE AS9100 is applicable to this contract.  SAE AS9100, Paragraph 1.2, Application, expounds that the requirements are intended to be applicable to all organizations, regardless of product provided where “product” applies only to the product intended for, or required by, a customer and may include services.  AS9100 additionally states requirements can be considered for exclusion where they cannot be applied due to the nature of the organization and its products.

	Question #: 26
	Date: March 16, 2003

	Section:
	Paragraph/Page #:

	Question:  The cost categories for written translation include: (1) cost per page (2) translation man-hour. Furthermore the translation man-hour is broken down per different categories – translator 1, translator 2, translator 3.

a.  I would like some clarification since such break down appear to be confusing. The "cost per page" shall be able to address all written requirements in a clear accountable manner if the translation is performed at the contractor/subcontractor's facility. 

b. Should there be a need for a "rush job", then such need shall be addressed by "rush surcharge". If you agree may be "rush surcharge", such 30% or 50% shall be included as a cost element.

c. There may be a situation, when a written translation is required outside of contractor/subcontractor's facility (for example during some meetings at NASA site). Also there may be a requirement for incorporation of comments and other corrections into already translated material. In such cases the translator's man-hour shall be considered as a cost element. But regardless of which translator is used for such work, NASA shall still be entitled for the best quality material. Therefore may be there is no need for Translator 1, 2, 3 categories, but just one category for Translator would do. 

d. There is always a need for an editor in a translation office. Editor may be revising some previously translated material, verifying translation prior to submittal, etc. The editing charge shall be included in cost per page/word. But often there is a situation where editing hours may be billed directly. May be it make sense to include editor's man hour as a cost element.

e. There is always a need for a Desktop publisher or Formatter. The processing of written documents often involves some extra formatting. NASA will have a better value if the formatting charges are separated from translation charges. If you agree maybe Formatting man-hour shall be included as a cost element
Answer:

a. There are 2 places where these rates/costs are referenced, Section B and Section L.  Section B is to capture the skill rates required for future pricing of task orders.  Section L contains instructions to gather a cost estimate for all offerors, and this rate will be changed to a per word cost to get a best comparison and consistency between offerors.  This will be updated in the final RFP.

b.  NASA does not allow a "rush surcharge".  NASA and the contractor will negotiate priorities to minimize overtime caused by reprioritizing.

c. Translator skill levels are required to understand the offerors planned skill mix for the task of the SOW.  

d. It is up to the offeror to propose their work set and list appropriate labor categories as specified in the proposal instructions. 

e. See answer d above.

	Question #: 27
	Date:  March 16, 2003

	Section: 
	Paragraph/Page #:

	Question:  Translation per page versus translation per word is currently included as a cost element. NASA is trying to address two issues (1) quantify the work load – for such purpose the page count shall be a reasonable indicator (2) establish a cost element – "price per word" will better address the cost. As NASA joins this two issues together, by generating a "typical page", which would consist of 250 words, than (1) actual page count does not match the billable page count (2) actual page cost does not match the billable page cost. So there may be more confusion in such approach. May be the work load shall be measured in realistic pages, and the cost element shall be "per word"

Answer: In Section B, Table B.3-1 interpretations services, translations services, language instructor (per teaching hour) will be deleted in the final RFP.

The rate used for calculating the cost of the sample task order in the final RFP's TOPT will be changed to include a per word cost.  However, once awarded the contractor will be required to report a metric of pages translated for performance metrics.  The 250 words per page metric will be maintained to be consistent with past history and management techniques.

	Question #: 28
	Date: March 16, 2003

	Section: 
	Paragraph/Page #:

	Question: The cost element " Translation Services" is not defined. So it is not clear whether (1) editing, (2) formatting, (3) proofing etc are included, or just translation

Answer:  Assuming you are discussing B.3 "Translation Services", this line item will be deleted from Section B of the final RFP.

	Question #: 29
	Date:  March 16, 2003

	Section: 
	Paragraph/Page #:

	Question:  The cost element " Interpretation Services" is not defined so it will be difficult to quote.

Answer: Assuming you are discussing B.3 "Interpreting Services", this line item will be deleted from Section B of the final RFP.

	Question #: 30
	Date:  March 19, 2003

	Section:
	Paragraph/Page #:

	Question: can work be subcontracted outside of the continental US? If yes, then is there a limit on the amount of work that can be subcontracted

Answer:  Yes work can be subcontracted outside of the continental US.   However, the Prime contractor must perform 51% of the total value of the labor cost. 

	Question #: 31
	Date: March 19, 2003

	Section:
	Paragraph/Page #:

	Question:  If a company bids the Mission Integration as prime and then loses, can they still then bid the Flight Equipment Sustaining Engineering contract as prime.

Answer: An offeror who bids and is not awarded a prime contract on the Mission Integration Contract, can bid on the Flight Equipment Sustaining & Operations contract as a prime.

	Question #: 32
	Date:  March 21, 2003

	Section:
	Paragraph/Page #:

	Question: In order to be fully complaint with NASA, JSC, federal, state and local safety and health regulations, our company’s Safety & Health Plan currently on file with JSC is 83 pages.  A page limit of 25 for a JSC required Safety & Health Plan appears inadequate.  Can this page limit be increased?
Answer:  Reference answer #24

	Question #: 33
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: 
	Paragraph/Page #:

	Question: We would like to request that NASA JSC reevaluate the due dates for the required Plans and Other Data in Volume II.  Historically, several of these plans are due after contract start. Additionally, it appears that the same plans or same number of plans are not required in all three RFP’s (A, B, and C).  It is probable that some of the required plans would be better products for NASA JSC if they were finalized after contract award when the successful offeror can discuss salient points with the customer.

Answer:  Upon a review in comparison with the other contracts, contract B will make the following adjustment:  

The draft CM Plan will be due with the initial proposal and the final due 60 days after contract award.

	Question #: 34
	Date:  March 21, 2003

	Section: 
	Paragraph/Page #:

	Question:  In Paragraph L.21.b, JSC states that a maximum of 130 desks are available for MIC.  What MIC SOW functions do these 130 desks support?

Answer: On-site desks are to be used for functions requiring significant daily interaction with NASA or having significant meetings or activities on-site.  Some of the functions are specifically called out in the SOW.  Contractors should provide their recommended approach.

	Question #: 35
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: L.17.2
	Paragraph/Page #:

	Question:   The instructions for the electronic files to be delivered on CD-ROM seem to indicate that the Volume IV Cost/Price Proposal is to be delivered on the same CD-ROM as the other proposal volumes.  Since the evaluators interested in technical and management aspects of the proposal do not generally receive the electronic media for the cost information, it is recommended that the instructions be revised to deliver a separate CD-ROM of Volume IV.

Answer: The offeror may submit Volume IV Cost/Price proposal on a separate CD-ROM if desired.

	Question #: 36
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: L.17.IV.E and M.7
	Paragraph/Page #:

	Question:  The instructions for the evaluation of the Cost Factor indicate that the total of all 7 years of the IDIQ will be evaluated.  Since CY’s 2 through 7 are just the CY1 estimate escalated, there is no where for the Offeror to propose any innovations or cost-savings related to out-year performance, e.g., skill mix reductions, headcount reductions due to revisions in existing processes or the use of automated tools, etc.  Recommend the instructions be revised to allow the Offeror to provide individual estimates for each CY based on the sample task order work content or conversely to eliminate the evaluation of CY2 through CY7 of the IDIQ.

Answer: This is the Government requirement and no revision is acceptable.  Pursuant to the cost procedures set forth in Section M.7 of the RFP, the IDIQ probable cost for the entire 7 years for the sample task order will be included in the total probable cost for selection purposes.  CY2 must include effort for a full 12 months based on annualizing CY1 hours; and each year of CY3 through CY7, the hours must be identical to CY2 hours.

	Question #: 37
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: L.17.VI.C and L.17.VI.D
	Paragraph/Page #:

	Question: On the PCST, line 39 of the spreadsheet, heading is “G&A Base:”, is the Government looking for the words “total cost” or “value-added” on that line or the actual base dollars?   Recommend that the Offeror add the words “total cost” or “value-added” as appropriate with nothing else in the CY columns associated with that row.

Answer: Neither, the PCST and MCST will be updated in the final RFP resulting in removal of this line item. However, the G&A template will be modified to include “G&A Base” in one location at the top of the template.

	Question #: 38
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: L.17.VI.C and L.17.VI.D
	Paragraph/Page #:

	Question: MSCST, line 20 of the spreadsheet has the words “service centers” which appear to be a continuation of the words on line 19.  Isn’t line 20 where the actual overhead rates should go, by year, so that the calculation of overhead $ can be shown on Line 19?
Answer: No, the MSCT and PCST will be updated in the final RFP to include several lines to accommodate for the inclusion of multiple overheads or service center indirect expense pools.

	Question #: 39
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: Section L.17.III, Table L.17.3
	Paragraph/Page #:

	Question: 

a) We recommend that either the first sentence in paragraph 1 on page 32 be changed to read “*Only affects the CF and IDIQ column” or remove the “R” indicators from SOW’s from 1.5 and 1.5.1.

b) We recommend the relationship of detailed requirements (“D”) to rollups (“R”) be graphically depicted on the Table to provide clarity.  We have attached a Power Point graphic an example for your validation.  

c) We recommend line item 1.2 have detailed requirements (“D”) which roll up to line item 1.1 

d) We recommend line items 1.5.2.4 and 1.6 have detailed requirements (“D”) which roll up to line item 1.0

e) We interpret the “x” in both CF and LOE columns for line item 1.5.2 to reflect the summary of the preceding 1.5.2 indicators. Is this correct?

Answer: 

a) The change will be made to include IDIQ for the final RFP.

b) While it may not be graphically depicted the relationship will be depicted in the final RFP.

c) In the final RFP, a “D” will be displayed on 1.1 and 1.2 and will roll up to line item 1.0.

d) In the final RFP your recommendation will be incorporated, a LOE narrative report will be required for these 2 line items.

e) Yes.  Line item 1.5.2 reflects the summary of the preceding 1.5.2 (lower levels) indicators.

	Question #: 40
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: L.17.VI.F

J-1: Appendix J
	Paragraph/Page #:

	Question:  Will the Compensation Forms, staffing estimates, and performance metrics (J-1: Appendix J) be provided prior to issuance of the final RFP?

Answer: Staffing data will not be provided prior to the final RFP. Workload Indicators will be published prior to final RFP. Compensation forms will be posted to the website as part of the Pricing Discussion held on 3/28/03 and will be required to be submitted with the cost volume.

	Question #: 41
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: L.17.VI.C and L.17.VI.E
	Paragraph/Page #:

	Question: The TRT for both Completion Form and IDIQ is intended to include both prime and subcontractors’ FTE’s.  Since different companies are unlikely to have the same number of productive hours in their accounting calendars, the FTE’s calculated on the LCT will not match the hours calculated by the individual major subcontractors added to the prime FTE’s.  Recommend that the primes be directed to complete two TRTs in each category such as:  TRT prime only and TRT team summary.  This would still require a weighted average of productive hours calculation on the LCT, but would at least add correctly.

Answer: TRT is only required from the prime. This TRT includes the prime, major and minor subcontractors FTE’s.  The prime and the major subcontractors are to submit LPT’s which provides the data for weighted averages calculations.  The LCT will be eliminated in the final RFP and the conversion of FTEs to hours will take place on the Task Order Pricing Template.

	Question #: 42
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: L.17.VI.E.6
	Paragraph/Page #:

	Question: Is a separate Task Order Pricing Template (TOPT) required for each Task Order (ref. L.17.VI.E.6)?  If so, should these sheets be renamed in the IDIQ workbook as recommended below:

XXX-TOPT 1

XXX-TOPT 2

XXX-TOPT 3

Etc

Answer: Only one Task Order will be issued. One Task Order Pricing Template (TOPT) is required.  The TOPT will be modified in the final RFP to include a separate column for each sub task; translation, interpretation, transportation and language training.

	Question #: 43
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: L.17.VI.E
	Paragraph/Page #:

	Question: TRT Form:  Recommend addition of the title ”Phase-in” to column B to be consistent with the LCT and LPT forms.

Answer: The Government does not require the addition of a column for FTE’s on the TRT form for “Phase-in”.  A separate phase-in template will be provided in the final RFP and the phase-in column of the LCT and LPT will be deleted.  

	Question #: 44
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: L.17.VI.B
	Paragraph/Page #:

	Question: If the Excel Pricing Model (EPM) file is expected to represent a grand total of the entire proposal, recommend that a Prime Cost Summary Template (PCST) – IDIQ be added to the IDIQ file to facilitate the roll-up. By linking the EPM to the PCST for CF, the PCST for LOE, and the PCST for IDIQ, the EPM would be able to automatically calculate every time any variable such as FTE’s, direct or indirect rates, etc. was changed in any of the other spreadsheets.  
Answer:  See answer to question #21.  The workbooks for CF, LOE, and IDIQ will be linked to a fourth workbook called the EST (EPM Summary Template) to represent a grand total for the entire contract.  The final RFP will delineate further instructions on procedures to implement.

	Question #: 45
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: K. and Model Contract
	Paragraph/Page #:

	Question: Instructions to include Section K Representations, Certifications, and Other Statements of Offerors and the Model Contract in the proposal submittal were not provided.  We recommend both be provided within the Cost Volume.

Answer: The instructions for this data will be included with the final RFP

	Question #: 46
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: Section I and Section L, Listing of Clauses Incorporated by Reference
	Paragraph/Page #:

	Question: Recommend that the following clauses be deleted as not required under a Small Business Set-Aside:

NASA FAR Supplement 1852.219-76, NASA 8 Percent Goal

NASA FAR Supplement 1852.219-77, NASA Mentor-Protégé Program

Answer:  The above clauses are included in the contract to encourage small businesses to use their best efforts to award subcontracts to small and small disadvantaged business concerns and to participate in the NASA Mentor-Protégé Program.

	Question #: 47
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: L.17.IV.E.4, TRT for IDIQ
	Paragraph/Page #:

	Question: Where do the FTE’s come from for this form?  Will the Government provide them in the final RFP or is this form a duplication of the Task Order pricing Template that requires the estimated FTEs for the sample task orders. Please clarify.

Answer: The FTE’s to be included on this template comes from the offeror’s estimates to perform SOW tasks – translation (1.5.1.1), interpretation (1.5.1.2) and language training (1.5.1.3).  Transportation (1.5.1.4.1) tasks will be added to the sample task order.  The estimated FTE’s on this template should reflect the FTEs provided in Vol 1 Part II and should be converted to productive hours on the Task Order Pricing Template.

	Question #: 48
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: J-1: 4.1.1.2.1 and J-1, Appendix D
	Paragraph/Page #:

	Question: SOW 4.1.1.2.1 states 5 LPE’s will be resident at the Launch Site Integration Office at KSC. J-1: Appendix D - column  “Government Furnished Facility” does not include a listing for KSC office space.  We recommend including in J-1 Appendix D a listing of the KSC office space to be furnished by the Government for the 5 LPEs resident at KSC.

Answer: J-1 Appendix D will be updated in the final RFP.  The same capabilities as provided for the JSC on-site desks will be provided to KSC office areas (phones, computers and associated office tools), internet access.  In addition, cameras and other tools specific to the KSC tasks will be available.

	Question #: 49
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: G.2 Award Fee Clause
	Paragraph/Page #:

	Question: Since the first contract year is only 9 months, we recommend to NASA that the first award fee period be 9 months versus 6 months. Thereafter, the periods would be 6 months.

Answer:  The award fee periods will remain as described in paragraph II Evaluation Procedures in Attachment J-4 Award Fee Evaluation Plan.

	Question #: 50
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: J-1
	Paragraph/Page #:

	Question: We request that the following documents be included in the Technical Library:

Reference Section 1.5.1.2 .d.1 (p. 12 of 65 – Section J-1): 

JSC-36455, “Interpreter Certification Guide”.

Reference Section J-1, 4.1.1.3.4 (p. 44 of 65 – Section J-1):

ISAC-324-UG-83, “MIDAS User Training Guides”

ISAC-324-REQ, “MIDAS System Requirements Document”

ISAC-328-DSN, “MIDAS System Design Document”

Answer:  Reference document JSC-36455 is in the ISS website technical library and the other documents will be added to the ISS website technical library.

	Question #: 51
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: L.17.1 “Proposal Page Limitations
	Paragraph/Page #: p. 14 of 79

	Question: The Past Performance Volume is limited to 15 pages.  This does not provide sufficient pages to submit all of the required past performance data referenced in Section L.17.V (p. 40 of 79 – Section L) for all participating companies on our Team.  This data includes items (for each team member), such as:  statements of safety performance, OSHA citations and environmental performance for each of the 5 respective past performance contracts; OSHA logs for the past 5 years; safety and health insurance carriers; Quality Management System certifications, and export control licenses.

We recommend making this volume unlimited page count provided that the information submitted is directly related to the requested data in the RFP.  Furthermore, we suggest a page count (i.e. 15 pages) for any text provided to explain a team’s overall past performance picture and how it is applicable to the Mission Integration Contract.

Answer:  Concur.  Table L17.1 Past Performance will be changed in the final RFP to state that 15 pages is the limit for “explaining” a teams overall past performance and that “unlimited” attachments (an appendix) are allowed based on applicability to the requirement.

	Question #: 52
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: L.17.1 “Proposal Page Limitations
	Paragraph/Page #: p. 14 of 79

	Question: The Safety and Health Plan is limited to 25 pages.  This somewhat restricts the ability to submit a thorough plan; especially with the need to interact in various facilities (i.e. JLEC, SVMF – B9).

We recommend that the Safety and Health Plan have an unlimited page count similar to the requirements in the PIC.

Answer: reference answer #24

	Question #: 53
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: L.17.VI:  Volume IV:  Cost/Price Proposal
	Paragraph/Page #:

	Question: The cost evaluation methodology places a heavy emphasis on minimizing the difference between the proposed and probable costs. This emphasis provides incumbents with great strength in that they already know the number of people currently performing the SOW tasks. This emphasis also requires non-incumbents to spend considerable resources to find out what the incumbents already know. It would be of great benefit to the government if these non-incumbent resources were spent on innovation and providing superior value to the government rather than recreating the past. We therefore believe it would be in the best interest of the government to provide a detailed breakdown of actual FTEs required to do the SOW tasks during the past year. The data should be broken down to at least the same level as required in the contract request for proposal. 

This historical information is readily available to the government through current contract reporting.  In the spirit of consolidation, the data would:

Level the playing field so that incumbents and non-incumbents have the same information on the magnitude of the work.

Allow all proposal teams to focus more energy on their technical and management approaches, which will provide the best value to NASA.

Allow proposal teams to examine current skills and staffing levels in an effort to reduce cost.

Provide for a more thorough and realistic Transition Plan from the current state contracts

Answer: The government has already provided the Government estimated FTE count for the requirements in the draft RFP for CF (section L.17.VI.C) and IDIQ (section L.17.VI.E) and has provided the hours by skill for LOE (section L.17.VI.D).  The Government intends to provide FTE’s for each “TBD” listed in each respective area of the draft RFP.  This includes FTE’s for the CF portion for the following: 1.0, 1.5, 4.0 and 6.0.  This also includes for IDIQ the FTE level for translation, interpretation and training.  However, you will not be provided with the skill mix and you will be required to propose a skill mix respective of your technical and management approach.  Note that the FTEs provided include the affect of contract consolidation; however, not the effects of any efficiencies or cost saving approaches proposed.

	Question #: 54
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: F.4 and L.21
	Paragraph/Page #:

	Question: 

F.4 states that the contract may be performed at:

Johnson Space Center and the immediate surrounding geographical area

John F. Kennedy Space Center and the immediate surrounding geographical area

Other work locations in and outside the United States, including Russia, in support of the statement of work requirements.

Section L.21 provides the following baseline assumption:

“JSC On-Site Floor space:  Offerors shall assume that a maximum of 130 desks are available for the Mission Integration Contract.”

Will NASA provide similar baseline assumptions for the other facilities as it did for JSC

Answer: In the final RFP L.21 and J-1 Appendix D will be expanded to include all facilities.

	Question #: 55
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: G.12
	Paragraph/Page #: p. 10 of 12

	Question: The “On-site Work Space” references L.10.  Is this the correct reference or should it be L.21 for floor space baseline assumptions at the other various facilities (i.e. KSC).

Answer:  The correct reference is L.21.  The final RFP will be updated reflecting L.21.

	Question #: 56
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: Section J-1 SOW 1.5.1
	Paragraph/Page #:

	Question: Is contractor on-site support required at all of the following locations?  Can NASA provide historical level of support required at each of the locations?

Johnson Space Center (JSC)- Houston

Mission Control Center- Houston (MCC-H)

Kennedy Space Center (KSC)

MSFC 

US Embassy- Moscow

Mission Control Center- Kalingrad [MCC-M, Korolev]

Star City (Gagarin Cosmonaut Training Center)

Baikonur, Kazakstan

ROSAVIAKOSMOS [HSFP-R office @ Rosaviakosmos]

Institute of Bio-Medical Problems

Answer: For section 1.5.1. on-site support is not required at all of the above locations.  It is required at JSC, MCC-H, MCC-M (Korolev), GCTC, Rosaviakosmos and the Volga.  In the final RFP, the Work Load Indicators in Section J-1, Appendix J indicate the historical level of support required.

	Question #: 57
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: J-1 SOW 1.5.1.1.d.1
	Paragraph/Page #:

	Question: Will the government provide broadband communications capability in Moscow?

Answer:  The Government will provide the existing infrastructure in Russia, which is E-1 and/or T-1 standards.

	Question #: 58
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: J-1 SOW 1.5.1.1.e.1
	Paragraph/Page #:

	Question: Can NASA provide historical data on how many contractor language specialists are located at each location for 24/7 support?  If not, will there be information provided in the workload file to support these services?

Answer:  This information is located in the Workload Indicators File, Section J-1 Appendix J, in the final RFP.

	Question #: 59
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: J-1 SOW 1.5.1.2
	Paragraph/Page #:

	Question: Section a) states that  “For interpretation in Russia, contractor shall adhere to US Embassy standards”.  Does this mean U.S. State Department levels?  Furthermore, must the interpreters actually be DOS certified or just have skills equivalent to the various levels?

Answer:  Yes this does mean U.S. State Department levels.  The interpreters are not required to be DOS certified, however they should have a minimum skill level of FSN-210-8 Translator Series.  A copy of the standards will be added to the technical library. 

	Question #: 60
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: J-1 SOW 1.5.1.3.c
	Paragraph/Page #:

	Question: This section states that existing language training material will be provided per SOW Section J-1, Appendix D.  The current version lists audiotapes, books and videotapes TBD.  Will this list be updated to replace the TBD fields and will it also include other provided training manuals, curriculum, lesson plans, etc?   

Answer:  The list will be updated to fill audiotapes, books and videotapes TBD numbers in the final RFP.  The detailed list of audiotapes, books and videotapes will be added to the technical library.

	Question #: 61
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: J-1 SOW 1.5.1.3.b
	Paragraph/Page #:

	Question: This section states that “the contractor shall provide Russian and English as a Second Language (ESL) training.”  Do the instructors require specific ESL-certifications?

Answer: ESL Certifications are not required, however; they are recommended.   

NASA is investigating the minimum qualifications for providing ESL training and for potential inclusion in the final RFP. All instructors should meet the minimum qualifications:  

Minimum Qualifications for Russian Instructors and English as a Second Language (ESL) Instructors

- Possess an advanced degree in the language they are teaching (i.e. Russian or English) so as to reflect competency in the language (especially with respect to proper grammar).

- Training in the pedagogy of Russian and/or ESL language training to non-native speakers.

- Experience teaching Russian and/or ESL, as appropriate, to adult learners.

- Fluent in Russian and English, both written and spoken, capabilities should reflect current usage.

- Ability to develop space-related content/context based curricula

These qualifications will be used to update the description of the language teacher/instructor category in Section L.

	Question #: 62
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: J-1 SOW 1.5.1.3.1
	Paragraph/Page #:

	Question: Can NASA give an example of how these services will be requested as IDIQ?  Will there be workload data provided to show the extent of support anticipated?

Answer:  In the final RFP, this will be changed to Completion Form.  Yes, the Work Load Indicators will reflect this level of support.

	Question #: 63
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: J-1 SOW - 1.5.1.3.2.a
	Paragraph/Page #:

	Question:

Will there be workload data provided to estimate the size and frequency of the classes in required locations?  Will the training be provided on-site, off-site or both?  Are all of the facilities government provided?

Answer: The Work Load Indicator file, Section J-1, Appendix J, will include the size and frequency of the classes.  The majority of training will be at JSC with some training to be provided at NASA facilities at the Volga, GCTC, and TsUP.  All of the facilities are government provided.

	Question #: 64
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: J-1 SOW - 1.5.1.3.2.c
	Paragraph/Page #:

	Question: Is the government going to provide instructors to administer the OPI and other language proficiency tests to the students and instructor observations or this requested of the contractor?

Answer: No, NASA will reimburse the contractor to get outside OPI testing accomplished.  The other parts of the proficiency tests are done directly by the contractor.

	Question #: 65
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: J-1 SOW - 1.5.1.3.2.d
	Paragraph/Page #:

	Question: Can NASA give an example of how these services will be requested as IDIQ?  Will there be workload data provided to show the extent of support anticipated?

Answer:  The services will be requested as teaching units that include preparation of training materials, class prep and execution.  The Work Load Indicator file, Section J-1, Appendix J, will include this information in the final RFP.  

	Question #: 66
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: J-1 SOW - 1.5.1.4.1
	Paragraph/Page #:

	Question: Is there a recommended existing SLC for a driver or should the contract create an additional labor category?  Will the contractor be responsible for storage/security of the government-owned vehicles when not in use?

Answer:  The recommended SLC for a driver would be Administrative I.  Historically, the Government has provided some secured facilities for the storage of vehicles.  Risk of loss to Government owned vehicles will be governed by Property clauses contained in the contract.

	Question #: 67
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: J-1 Appendix D (from G.10), F.4 and L.21
	Paragraph/Page #:

	Question: The current copy of J-1 Appendix D only lists equipment relative to the Russian support (i.e. JLEC).  Will this list be populated to identify all of the Government Furnished Equipment with quantities (i.e. office furniture, computers, desktop support, copiers) for each of the facilities identified in F.4 and L.21?

Answer: Specific details to include quantities were provided on the JLEC because the contractor will be managing that library.  The equipment is specialized and unique.  In the case of other office areas, the equipment is standard office equipment (phones, computers, internet access, copy machines).  

	Question #: 68
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: Reference L.15
	Paragraph/Page #:

	Question:

Can NASA clarify the status of Blackhawk?  It was stated at the pre-proposal conference that the OCI would be removed.  Does this clear them to fully participate on the MIC?  Are there any restrictions placed on them to comply with the OCI?

Answer:  Blackhawk is permitted to compete for Contracts A, B and C by preparing and submitting a proposal to the prime contractor teams.  However, Blackhawk is not permitted to participate on the bid and proposal teams.  Blackhawk has a letter from NASA describing this approach.  Any offeror should follow-up with Blackhawk for the details.  The COI clause that was included in the draft RFP will be removed in the final RFP.

	Question #: 69
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: L.17.VI:  Volume IV:  Cost/Price Proposal
	Paragraph/Page #:

	Question: We would like a clarification on the lowest WBS level that will need independent pricing.  Is it at the same level as indicated in Table L.17.3 (p. 31 of 79 – Section L) of “Volume I Mission Suitability Part 2: Specific Technical Understanding and Resources”?

Answer: Pricing in the cost volume should address a total for each contract type arrangement (i.e. LOE, IDIQ and CF); however, labor resources (FTEs) should be at the specified level in Vol I Table L.17.3.

	Question #: 70
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: L.17.VI.C
	Paragraph/Page #:

	Question: Is it NASA’s intent to provide the breakouts of the Annual Historical Average FTE’s per WBS for the Completion Form work that are currently listed as TBD?  Is it possible that the breakouts be provided at the RFP required reporting level?

Answer:  NASA will provide the TBD data as currently identified in the CF and IDIQ Cost Instructions. This data will be provided as a government estimate as opposed to a historical average.

	Question #: 71
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: L.17.VI.D
	Paragraph/Page #:

	Question: Will NASA provide breakouts of the LOE Direct Labor Hour Requirements per WBS element as provided for CF (L.17.VI.C) and IDIQ (L.17.VI.E)?

Answer:  No. Lower level breakouts by WBS will not be provided for LOE. However an update to the table will be provided to define how much of this labor will be in the US vs Russia.  

	Question #: 72
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: L.17.VI.E
	Paragraph/Page #:

	Question: Is it NASA’s intent to provide the breakouts of the Annual Historical Average FTEs per WBS for the IDIQ work that are currently listed as TBD?  Is it possible that the breakouts be provided at the RFP required reporting level?

Answer: Yes, the Government intends to provide the estimated (not historical) FTE’s per WBS as identified in the draft RFP as TBD.  No lower level breakouts of FTE’s will be provided in the final RFP.

	Question #: 73
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: MA8
	Paragraph/Page #:

	Question: Will the SEBs utilize bi-directional data sharing between SEBs to evaluate proposed innovations that affect more than one ISS Contract?

Answer:  No.  Each source board will evaluate proposals independently.       

	Question #: 74
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: J-1
	Paragraph/Page #: 1.3.1.4.1 page 6

	Question:

Is the contractor required to establish an Engineering Release Unit that interfaces with an ISS Program Integration and Control (PI&C) Contract Engineering Release Unit?

Answer:  Yes, the contractor is required to establish an Engineering Release Unit (ERU) to release documentation that is developed under this contract.  There are no direct interfaces, however; there are indirect interfaces with the PI&C ERU due to their overall responsibility of the CM process.

	Question #: 75
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: J-1
	Paragraph/Page #: 1.3.1.4.2 page 6

	Question: Is the contractor required to establish a Configuration Management Receipt Desk (CMRD) that interfaces with an ISS Program CMRD?

Answer:  Yes, the contractor is required to establish a CMRD that interfaces with the ISS Program CMRD and other contract CMRD’s.  Clarification will be added to the final RFP.

	Question #: 76
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section:  J-1
	Paragraph/Page #: 4.1.1.10.1 a 2, p 58

	Question: In order to provide the required CoFR inputs, is the contractor required to obtain verification source data from the Cargo Mission Contractor for cargo translation to/from visiting vehicles?

Answer:  In order to provide CoFR inputs for cargo translation through the ISS and to/from shuttle, the contractor shall be required to obtain verification source data from the Mission Cargo Contractor when the translation assessment identifies a requirement for translation for cargo with projected clearance issues.

	Question #: 77
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: J-1
	Paragraph/Page #: 4.1.1.10.1 a 6, p58

	Question: Please define the specific stowage integration tools within the scope of the MIC. Considering that stowage integration tools are also required for the Cargo Mission Contract, is the MIC contractor required to duplicate tools where needed to perform MIC stowage integration functions?

Answer: The specific stowage integration tools in use are an Excel spreadsheet used to track on-orbit stowage requirements as compared to capabilities and allocations and an Access database used to track Manifest Request stowage assessments.  Reference materials will be added to the library to provide information on each of these.  Currently, there is no overlap in the tools used for on-orbit stowage and the tools required for the Cargo Mission Contract.

	Question #: 78
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: J-1
	Paragraph/Page #: 4.1.1.10.1 a 7, p58

	Question: Please specify the stowage website by providing a link and clarify whether the contractor is required to interface with the Cargo Mission Contractor to obtain website content.

Answer:  Although the current content of the stowage web site contains data that is included in both the Cargo Mission Contract and the Mission Integration Contract, this will not be true once the contracts have been awarded.  Therefore, there is no interface required between the two contracts regarding web site content.  The contractor and the NASA lead for this area will partner the content of the new website. MIC on-orbit stowage items from the current website will be available in the ISS Contract Technical Library for the final RFP.

	Question #: 79
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: J-1
	Paragraph/Page #: 4.1.1.10.2 c, p61

	Question: Please specify the IVC website by providing a link and clarify whether the contractor is required to interface with the Bioastronautics contractor to obtain website content.

Answer: 

The Bioastronautics web site contains data to support the Strategic and Tactical IVC function as defined today.  In the new contract, strategic and tactical functions must be separated with the appropriate linkage for common references. The contractor and the NASA lead for this area will partner the content of the new website. All pertinent information has been placed in the ISS Contract Technical Library.

	Question #: 80
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section:  J
	Paragraph/Page #: Table J-1, p1

	Question: SOW 4.0 Operations is inconsistent with the SOW in several places on pages 22 through 61.

Answer:

The question is not specific to areas of concern. Consistency was evaluated as part of our final process for updating the final RFP. 

	Question #: 81
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: L
	Paragraph/Page #: Table L.17.3, p31

	Question: Should SOW 1.5.2 be changed from Detail to Rollup to be consistent with SOW 1.5.1 requirement for Rollup?

Answer: No, the table is correct.  No details are required at lower levels of the SOW.

	Question #: 82
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: J-1
	Paragraph/Page #: 1.5.1.1, p9

	Question: Is the 250 English word specification for a page of translation applicable to the source document or target document?  Is the 250-word specification applicable to the Russian language?

Answer: 

a. The word specification is applicable to the target document.

b. Yes, since the word specification is applicable to the target document.

	Question #: 83
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: J-1
	Paragraph/Page #: 1.5.1.2 a), p11

	Question: Please specify the U.S. Embassy interpretation standards.

Answer:  See number 59.

	Question #: 84
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: J-1
	Paragraph/Page #: 1.5.1.2 c), p11

	Question: Please specify the allowable preparation time per meeting unit for interpretation.

Answer:  The amount of allowable prep time will be based on the offerors proposed staffing and not determined by the Government.  Proposed cost for meeting units should include prep time.  

	Question #: 85
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: J-1
	Paragraph/Page #: 1.5.1.3. d), p13

	Question: Please specify the allowable preparation time per one hour of training.

Answer:  The amount of allowable prep time will be based on the offerors proposed staffing and not determined by the Government. Proposed cost for teaching units should include prep time.  

	Question #: 86
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: J-1
	Paragraph/Page #: 1.5.1.3.1, p14

	Question: Please provide a link to the language web page.

Answer: To ensure all offerors have access to the same information, the JSC Language Education Center website screen shots will be included as a .pdf file in the technical library.

	Question #: 87
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: J-1
	Paragraph/Page #: 1.5.1.4, p14

	Question: Does the scope of the MIC include costs to maintain a Moscow office in order to implement the required tasks?

Answer:  Yes, the scope of the MIC includes maintenance of the Moscow office in order to implement the required tasks.

	Question #: 88
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: J-1
	Paragraph/Page #: 1.5.1.4.5, p16

	Question: Specify the types of miscellaneous materials and services which may be required.  Is special equipment required for handling of miscellaneous materials and services?

Answer:  These are the types of business and office related materials that are required for conducting normal course of business in Russia.  There is no special equipment required.

	Question #: 89
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: J-1
	Paragraph/Page #: 1.5.1.4.6 j), p17

	Question: Is the contractor required to purchase airfare tickets for astronauts or their families?

Answer: No, the contractor is not required to purchase airfare tickets for astronauts or their families.  

	Question #: 90
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: L
	Paragraph/Page #: L.17.VI.D, p49

	Question: Please clarify the distribution of LOE hours between Houston provided services and Moscow provided services.

Answer: There will be separate LOE tables for U.S. and Russian services in the final RFP.

	Question #: 91
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: L
	Paragraph/Page #: L.17.VI.E, p50

	Question: Please provide the historical labor hours data for translation, interpretation, and language training tasks performed in Moscow and performed in Houston for GFY 2003, 2002, and 2001.

Answer:  Historical information will not be provided for these areas; however the Government will provide Government estimates for theses areas for the current requirements.

	Question #: 92
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section:  B.3
	Paragraph/Page #: 2, p 3 of 6

	Question: Article B.3, IDIQ Items, states that ODC costs, such as materials, supplies, and travel, shall be paid at cost with no fee, in accordance with FAR Clause 52.216-11, Cost contract--No Fee (APR 1984).  Although the IDIQ part of the contract is intended to be completion form, cost reimbursement (L.3(b)), is it the intention of the government that G&A or material handling only, be applicable to this ODC cost?  Article B.2 Estimated Cost Plus Award Fee also requires fee for the IDIQ portion of the contract.  Please clarify.

Answer:  The final RFP will include a revision to Article B.3 which will delete the following “ Other Direct Costs (ODC), such as materials, supplies and travel, shall be paid at cost with no fee, in accordance with FAR Clause 52.216-11, Cost Contract – No Fee (Apr 1984).  The contractor shall retain original vendor receipts and furnish them to the contracting officer upon requests to substantiate ODC billing.”

	Question #: 93
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: I
	Paragraph/Page #: 2,3,13

	Question: The MIC acquisition is a small business set-aside yet FAR clauses 52.219-8, 18.52.219-76, and 18.52.219-74 are included in the draft RFP.  Should these clauses be excluded from the RFP since small businesses are exempt from submitting a small business plan?

Answer:  The above clauses are included in the contract to encourage small business to use their best efforts to award subcontracts to small and small disadvantaged business concerns.

	Question #: 94
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: J-1
	Paragraph/Page #:  1.4.1, p7

	Question: Are the requirements/specification documents for the applications listed in Appendix I available for review and if so, where?

Answer: Since the MIC contractor is not expected to sustain these applications, requirements/specifications are not required.  User documentation will be provided as it is available:

The ATA documents will be in the technical library as of April 11. 

The best information available for the Crew Language Training Metrics application are screen shots and these have been made available in the library.  (JSC Language Education Center Website Screen Shots, JLEC 1-4)

The COSMOS users guide is currently being developed and will be posted prior to RFP release.  

The best source for information on the Common Schedules Database is the ISPPD.  

IRMA reference material has been posted to the library.  (ISS Risk Management Application (IRMA) Help Files and Training Guide, ISS Risk Management Application Quick Reference Sheet, and International Space Station Risk Management (presentation))

EDMS is still in development so no documentation is available at this time.

	Question #: 95
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: J-1
	Paragraph/Page #: 1.4.1, p7

	Question: In order to implement the required "Bi-directional data sharing" is NASA requesting an Enterprise Application Integration based interface?  Is the requirement related to specific application functionality?  Please clarify.

Answer: 

a.  No, NASA is not requiring an Enterprise Application Integration based interface.

b.  This requirement has various levels of meaning depending on SOW applicability:

- From the lowest level, the contractor’s and the Government’s infrastructure will allow bi-directional communication through our respective firewalls.

- At the process level, the Contractor and the Government will grant access at the appropriate level of security to our respective data repositories to allow each other to meet our respective work requirements.

- The offeror has discretion to propose innovative implementations of system-to-system interfaces.

	Question #: 96
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: J-1
	Paragraph/Page #: 1.5.1.1 d), p10

	Question: NASA states the data should move in a "Timely Manner". Please define the peak data sizes and required transmission times required.

Answer:  Industry standard transmission times for fax and email will be required.  The SOW will be updated accordingly and revise the timely manner requirement. 

	Question #: 97
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: J-1
	Paragraph/Page #: 4.1.1.3.4, p43

	Question: MIDAS documentation ISAC-324 is listed but not in the Tech Library. MIDAS Interface designs documents are TBD, also.  What are the estimated availability dates for the documentation?

Answer: refer to answer #94

	Question #: 98
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: J-1
	Paragraph/Page #: 4.1 h#6, p25

	Question: Is the contractor expected to provide the book coordinator function for Post Mission Guidelines (SSP 50168), which is currently performed by NASA?

Answer:  Yes, The contractor shall provide the book coordinator function for Post Mission Guidelines (SSP 50168) and the final RFP will reflect this.

	Question #: 99
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: J-1
	Paragraph/Page #: 4.1.1.1.1.f.4, p27

	Question: Our understanding is the ISS Program Off-Nominal Situation Plan (IPOP) is no longer being maintained.  If this is correct, please update SOW 4.1.1.1.1.f.4 accordingly.

Answer:  The IPOP will continue to be maintained; therefore, no change is required to 4.1.1.1.1.f.4.

	Question #: 100
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section:  J-1
	Paragraph/Page #: 4.1.1.1.6b4, p32

	Question: Incorrect reference: Change 'PMOIP/Program Management Operations and Integration Procedures' to 'IMCOH/ISS Management Center Operations Handbook'.

Answer:  As noted, the reference is incorrect in the draft RFP.  In 4.1.1.1.6.b.4, PMOIP will be changed to IMCOH in the final RFP.

	Question #: 101
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section:  J-1
	Paragraph/Page #: 4.1.1.2, p25

	Question: Please clarify whether the following LPM tasks/products are required to be performed:  transfer queue card review, support to program reviews and associated meetings including CIR & FOR.

Answer: Yes, the assigned LPE is responsible for defining transfer list requirements and conducting queue card reviews.  ISS and Shuttle program reviews shall be supported as required by LPM or NASA office lead, including CIR and FOR.

	Question #: 102
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: J-1
	Paragraph/Page #: 4.1.1.2.1 (all), p34

	Question: Is the Launch Package Engineer responsible for reviewing the OP-01, Assembly and Operation Support Plan for their flight and supporting the document review at the Stage Integration Review?

Answer: Yes, the Launch Package Engineer is responsible for reviewing the OP-01, Assembly and Operation Support Plan for their flight and supporting the document review at the Stage Integration Review. 

	Question #: 103
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: J-1
	Paragraph/Page #: 4.1.1.2.1n, p36

	Question: Requirement states that all LPT flight specific documentation is to be provided and updated yet only examples are provided.  Please provide a comprehensive list of documents required to enable better estimates of the labor required.

Answer:  Documentation that shall be maintained by the contractor to support the Launch Package Team currently includes MIP, IDRD, Shuttle ICD's, FDF, Flight Rules, OP-01, Operations Baseline, Assembly Operations Handbook.

	Question #: 104
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: J-1
	Paragraph/Page #: 4.1.1.2.1n, p36

	Question: Incorrect Reference - Reference to Section 1.1.1.2.1 is not Administrative support. Please clarify.

Answer:  Paragraph 4.1.1.2.1 (n) will be moved to the Launch Package Support functions section 4.1.1.2.7 in the final RFP.

	Question #: 105
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section:  J-1
	Paragraph/Page #: 4.1.1.3.1.e, p41

	Question: Is the contractor required to support Technical Interchange Meetings with the IP for ATV and HTV to support process development prior to L-14 months?

Answer:  TIM support will not be required as the ATV will be within 14 months of launch at contract start.  TIM support will be required for HTV process definition prior to the 14 month timeframe.  

	Question #: 106
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: J-1
	Paragraph/Page #: 4.1.1.3.4a), p43

	Question: This section requires the MI contractor to provide sustaining support to the MIDAS software application. Section J-1 Appendix D indicates that the MIDAS software application will be provided by the Government. Does this include host computer resources, Oracle licenses, and development environments as well, or are these to be estimated and provided as part of the MI Contract?

Answer: Applications are provided (as is) as GFE to the contractor.  The contractor may propose to leave the MIDAS application on the existing ISS infrastructure.  If so, then the PI&C contract will be responsible for maintaining the hardware, OS, and application COTS software (Oracle), and end-user licenses for the infrastructure.  The current environment supports a development, integration/test, and production architecture for hosting applications.  Workstation software however, will be the responsibility of the MI contractor.

	Question #: 107
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: J-1
	Paragraph/Page #: 4.1.1.5.2, p48

	Question: Is the scope of the processes and products specified in the second paragraph limited to the requirements in paragraphs a) through g) of 4.1.1.5.2?

Answer: The scope of the processes and products specified in the second paragraph of 4.1.1.5.2 is limited to all requirements defined within section 4.1.1.5.2, including subtasks.

	Question #: 108
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section:
	Paragraph/Page #: Appendix D, p1

	Question: Please include the NASA JSC Windchill enterprise management tool for use in implementing data management requirements of this SOW

Answer: We will add Electronic Document Management System (EDMS) to the list of applications which the contractor will be given access.  EDMS is the Windchill application, which will house the Program authorized library (formerly PALS).

	Question #: 109
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: L
	Paragraph/Page #: Table L.17.2, p27

	Question: Why are Table J-1 and table L.17.3 different?

Answer: See answer #11

	Question #: 110
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: J-1
	Paragraph/Page #: 6.1.5, p63

	Question: DRD B-SA-02 references Clause 1852.223-73 although it is not specified in SOW 6.1.5.  Recommend adding clause to SOW for clarity.

Answer: SOW 6.1.5 imposes DRD B-SA-02 on the contract.  DRD B-SA-02 imposes NFS 1852.223-73 on the contract.  As such, NFS 1852.223-73 is applicable, and there is no reason to duplicate it in the actual SOW requirement.  

	Question #: 111
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: J3
	Paragraph/Page #: 1b, pJ3-38

	Question: Recommend that DRD B-SA-03, Monthly Safety & Health Metrics be changed to Type document since it is due monthly by the 10th of the month and therefore cannot be provided 30 days prior to its release for use.

Answer: The recommendation does not state the “Data Type“ number that DRD B-SA-03 should be changed to.  However, consideration of the existing “Type 2” categorization of DRD B-SA-03 concludes it should be and will be changed to “Type 3” in the final RFP.  

	Question #: 112
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: H
	Paragraph/Page #: H.1 I, p 1

	Question: Use of 52.249-4 (APR 1984) TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE OF THE GOVERNMENT (SERVICES) (SHORT FORM) seems inadequate for a contract of this size and scope.  How will allowable termination costs related to such things as facilities, subcontracts, material purchase orders, severance pay, protection of government property be handled?  Why is FAR Clause 52.249-6 Termination (Cost Reimbursement) not used?

Answer:  FAR clause 52.249-4 will be deleted in the final RFP and replaced with FAR clause 52.249-6 Termination (Cost Reimbursement)

	Question #: 113
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section:  H
	Paragraph/Page #: H.1 II, p 1 

	Question: 1852.223-75 (FEB 2002) MAJOR BREACH OF SAFETY OR SECURITY.  Loss of fee provision of this clause is considered unacceptable risk to a small business and should be modified so that the loss of fee provision applies only in cases where the firm has been found to be negligent.

Answer:  The inclusion of clause 1852.223-75 Major Breach of Safety or Security is based on the dollar value of the procurement and no exceptions are identified for small business set-asides.   The clause is clear with regard to reporting and determining safety and security breaches.

	Question #: 114
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: H
	Paragraph/Page #: H.6, p 3

	Question: (LIMITED) RELEASE OF CONTRACTOR CONFIDENTIAL BUSINESS INFORMATION (CBI) (JSC 52.2227-91) (MAY 2002).  Protection of sensitive business information is considered essential to preserve the integrity of the competitive proposal process.  How can offerors be assured that sensitive business data will not fall into a competitor's possession?  Recommend deletion.

Answer:  The clause 52.22791 (Limited) Release of Contractor Confidential Business Information (CBI) applies to the successful offeror.  As stated in paragraph c), the use of “non-disclosure agreements signed by the assisting contractor or subcontractor, and their individual employees who may require access to the CBI to perform the assisting contract”, will be utilized.

	Question #: 115
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: H
	Paragraph/Page #: H.9, p 5

	Question: DATA RIGHTS NOTICE.  Recommend deleting this clause. It is not necessary in light of standard FAR Rights in Data provisions.

Answer:  The Data Rights Notice clause will not be removed.  It provides up-front visibility to NASA in the event the contractor wants to incorporate proprietary items, components, processes, or software for which the Government will have less than unlimited rights.  The notification by the contractor to the contracting officer allows the contracting officer to either approve incorporation of proprietary items or request that the contractor take some other route.

	Question #: 116
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: H
	Paragraph/Page #: H.11, p 7

	Question: LIMITED RIGHTS DATA NOTICE. We have received feedback from potential subcontractors indicating their belief that this clause is unacceptable and inconsistent with the standard FAR rights in data clause. We recommend deletion.

Answer:  The Rights in Data-General clause incorporated by reference in Section I, requires specific purposes be added to Alt II.  This contract does it by including them as H.11 Limited Rights Data Notice.

	Question #: 117
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section:  H
	Paragraph/Page #: H.13, 8

	Question: INFORMATION INCIDENTAL TO CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION. This clause is contrary to the standard FAR rights in data provision. Recommend deleting.

Answer:  Clause H.13 Information Incidental to Contract Administration is not considered contrary to the standard FAR clause Rights in Data-General.  The clause specifically excludes “information incidental to contract administration” from the definition of “data”.   H.13 merely addresses rights in this type of information, which is not covered by the standard FAR clause.  H.13 does not cover the contractor’s financial information, but rather provides the Government with rights to administrative or management information created under the contract at Government expense.

	Question #: 118
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: I
	Paragraph/Page #: I.1 I, p 2

	Question: 52.227-23 RIGHTS TO PROPOSAL DATA (TECHNICAL) Protection of proposal data is considered essential to preserve the integrity of the competitive proposal process.  Under clause 52.227-23, what is the intention of the government in obtaining unlimited rights to proposal data as a condition of award?  Recommend clause deletion.

Answer:  This clause will be deleted from the draft RFP.   

	Question #: 119
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: M
	Paragraph/Page #: MA.2, p3

	Question: Paragraph MA2 ends without a period.  Is the complete paragraph included in the DRFP?

Answer:  Paragraph MA2 will be updated in the final RFP to reflect the original intent that is missing in the DRFP.

	Question #: 120
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: M
	Paragraph/Page #: MA.8, p4

	Question: Does NASA require Associate Contractor Agreements with Space Shuttle Program contractors?

Answer:  Yes, There are interfaces between ISS and SSP contractors and thus clause H.8 will apply.

	Question #: 121
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: J-1
	Paragraph/Page #: 4.1.1.9, p57

	Question: Is the contractor required to sustain and/or maintain the Station Tactical Operations Resource Management tool?

Answer:  Yes, the contractor will be required to sustain the STORM tool or an equivalent tool.

	Question #: 122
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: L
	Paragraph/Page #: L.17.VI.D, p49

	Question: What is the basis of the LOE hours specified in the LOE Direct Labor Hour Requirements table? How was the skills mix determined?

Answer:  The hours and skill mix specified in the LOE Direct Labor Hour Requirements Table were based on assessments of the requirements made by the NASA functional leads for those areas.  The final RFP will include updated information to the LOE U.S. and Russian tables (reference answer #90).

	Question #: 123
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: L
	Paragraph/Page #: (a) through (b), p5

	Question: Requires submittal of a Modified Cost Performance Report Plan.  In what volume is the plan to be included?  Do not see it identified in Volume II.

Answer:  The plan will be in Volume II and the instructions will be in the final RFP.

	Question #: 124
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: L.17.III Part 2
	Paragraph/Page #: Para D, p33-36

	Question: Do the Technical Resources Templates required in this volume count against the page limitation (100)?

Answer: Yes, the templates will count in the page limitation. 

	Question #: 125
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: L.17.VI.C
	Paragraph/Page #: TRT Instructions, p45

	Question: Should the Phase-In FTEs be included on the TRT?

Answer: No, a new phase-in template will be provided in the final RFP.  

	Question #: 126
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: L.17.VI.C
	Paragraph/Page #: OPT Instructions, p47

	Question: We assume that the overtime rate and overtime-cost sections of the form include the base rate plus the overtime premium.  Is this correct?

Answer: Yes, both the base rate and overtime premium should be included.

	Question #: 127
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: L.17.VI.D
	Paragraph/Page #: LPT Instructions, p49

	Question: The OPT is included in the Completion Form section of the cost proposal instructions but not in the LOE portion of the cost proposal instructions.  Overtime may be a component of LOE hours will you require the OPT for the LOE section?

Answer:  The OPT is not required for the LOE portion however; the Cost Summary Templates will be modified in the final RFP to allow for the incorporation of overtime.

	Question #: 128
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: L.17.VI.E
	Paragraph/Page #: TOPT Instructions, p53

	Question: We assume that non-labor cost is the prime's total cost (including appropriate value added G&A, handling charge etc.).  Is this correct?

Answer: Non-labor cost does not represent total prime cost.  The Government will provide the non-labor costs estimates in the final RFP for CF, LOE, and IDIQ at the total contract levels.  These Government furnished estimates are for materials (raw materials, purchased parts, minor equipment, supplies) and travel.  The amounts exclude indirect expenses (burdens) which offeror must apply if applicable to the Government estimates.

	Question #: 129
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: 
	Paragraph/Page #: DRD B-PC-05

	Question: We would like to know the intent of DRD B-PC-05. This is a new EV DRD with which we are not familiar. Is there any additional information or examples that can be provided?

Answer:  The purpose of B-PC-05 is to provide a framework to define and to establish reporting requirements for the determination of earned value. These methods will be used to measure earned value, which is reported on B-PC-02.  Earned value methodology shall be based on ANSI/EIA-748-A Standards, Earned Value Management Systems.

	Question #: 130
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: L.17.VI.B, Labor Pricing Template (LPT) and Overtime Pricing Template (OPT
	Paragraph/Page #:

	Question: The FTE rate for a contractor consists of productive hours based on a standard accounting calendar that does not include any uncompensated or compensated overtime. Because exempt labor categories generally have their direct labor rates reduced by the percent of historical uncompensated overtime, the OPT form would only reflect compensated overtime for the non-exempt labor categories.  Recommend that the instructions clarify this situation by requiring only the overtime hours in addition to the FTE conversion hours be included on the OPT.

Answer:  The instructions will be clarified in the final RFP to indicate that the OPT is only for compensated overtime.  Uncompensated overtime should be considered in straight time rates included in your LPT.

	Question #: 131
	Date: March 21, 2003

	Section: Table L.17.1,
	Paragraph/Page #:

	Question: A page limitation of 15 pages is stated for relating past performance and relative experience. We recommend that the stated page limitation not include all requested forms such as OSHA records, Quality Management Systems (QMS) certifications, and Export Control licenses for the last 5 years.  

Answer: See question # 51.

	Question #: 132
	Date: April 24, 2003 

	Section: 
	Paragraph/Page #:

	Question: It appears from the answers to the questions that the Work Load Indicator File will not be released until the final RFP (as Appendix J).  We were not able to locate it on the websites earlier today.  

I just wanted to make sure that we were not missing it and if it is correct to assume that we will not receive it before the RFP is released.

Answer: The Work Load indicators will be released with the final RFP

	Question #: 133
	Date:  April 25, 2003

	Section: 
	Paragraph/Page #:

	Question: MIC DRD B-CM-01 references document SSP 50661 and states that "the CM Plan defines the requirements, responsibilities and procedures for the CM systems pursuant to SSP 50661 and as it applies to this contract."   We have been unable to locate this document in the ISS Technical Library.  Can you tell us how to find SSP 50661?

Answer: The Program decided not to update the SSP # to this document.  Therefore, the DRD B-CM-01 should reference SSP 41170 instead.  A draft to Rev B in the technical library.  The DRD will be updated in the final RFP.
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